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Dre J.mes iouds

hrcn1miuu o 5.2 Urited S%ctes
The itatinnsl lre ives
”;hhluhton, D.C.

Dear Dr. Rhosads,

. Ir. 4ngel's July 2€ recvonse %~ my letter of July 7 is
ot bost, is 2 furthsr government effort to withhold intorustion th
not preperly be witaneld znd stotes gz Iact what iz not.

J .. Tne lgtionvl srcuives resulsrly photozrephe lxnilit 353, This
dogs not zubject %o mny dcager whetsoever, It can photoprsnn it ss Eafely
on & scale o5 on 8 tstle snd mucih more s:fely then it cos pernittes it o
phiotogrpehed, in z hand.

a2

5 is in no wey releted- do cny letorctery nroce-dures,
reel cr f”nciﬁ £ I mede sueh o reruest you mizus theﬁ sronerly recpond.

I Live mede 40 suei
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My purpocs is rultc obvicus, I went to eone lenmghbh £ o' 1%
clear ond give you slternciives, vnd it iz for icformsiion I e preperly
entitled te novee. I wont to know btue exsct wel: bt of Zxnivit 289,

You sro unioubtedly niure of the feet thot & v i

e

me of which hove bern “corn

L
-

other "typogrenhiczl" errors, ne
vy eond intoerity for withiesl

bl

[ ]
no. reason consietent with u;nes
informetion from me.

I renew thiz reoguest, for o puotozraph of tig bullet resiing
on £ scsle, %o be “adﬁ by y-u ty wasbsver sccns you elect. i do hope
4 will et ccme peint ceast thece evosions und lony delsys tuat cre consi.t.nd
wlth ‘cnly sn efxort to deter use oif tue urenive in your custody sn- witq_old
inrormetion thut mey not properly end leg:slly be withneld.

fgein T cell 3o your sttention msiters I bave roiscd-tinst are

viituout response.

Sincercly,
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